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Zia Systems LLC Gary Rappgaryrapp@ziasystems.com
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Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Oct 24, 2014
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________



Sheet 1 of 3 

* * * End of Sheet 1 * * * 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
to the contract for 

 
2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

15-005-CIP 
Bid Date:  October 28, 2014 

 
 
TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  The following changes shall be made part of the 
contract documents for this project: 
 
PRE-BID QUESTIONS 
(Responses in italics) 
 

1. I would like to formally request a pre bid meeting to discuss the issues associated with 
this project. 
Response:  No pre-bid meeting will be held 

 
2. The time called out in the spec. on page 72-5 is not realistic. The installs on the 42” 

liners will take 36+ hrs. The spec says we cannot work within any of the 3 rush hours. 
Response:  The objective is to not construct by-pass pumping operations and 
perform installations during these time frames of the day. City of Dublin 
realizes the time length lining and curing process. 
 

3. Can you please provide flow data for 24-42” pipe so we can accurately size the bypass.  
Response: Flow data is attached. The attached data is for Manhole ID: 3184 
in Phase I of the project. Reference sheet 5 of 6 in the 2015 Sanitary Sewer 
Lining Project Plans. 

 
4. Can you please provide some type of spec. for any restoration which may need to be 

done on the golf course? What type of seed etc. would be acceptable? In addition, I 
assume we can access the course via the golf cart path. Is there a spec. for the asphalt 
should the cart path be damaged? 
Response:  The seed specification for golf course is Premium Athletic Seed 
Mix, see attached specification sheet.  The Muirfield Country Club Golf Course 
will be accessible by cart paths. The cart path restoration if necessary shall be 
3-inches of Item 448, Asphalt Concrete Surface Course (Medium Traffic), 
PG64-22, and 6-inches of Item 304, Aggregate Base. Based on the City of 
Columbus Construction and Material Specification, current edition.  
 
 

5. The large diameter work must be completed during the dead of winter. If we have a 
severely cold winter as we had last year, it will be impossible for us to work. How will 
that be handled? When the high reaches only 20 degrees, it is impossible to work with 
water. 
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Response:  City of Dublin is aware that weather conditions could be a factor 
in this project. See the City of Dublin Division of Engineering General 
Condition Division 100, Page 70 reference in these documents. 

6. Page 73-14, ”the liner shall be impervious and free of any leakage from the pipe to the 
surrounding ground or from the ground to inside the line pipe”. This requirement is not 
achievable. ASTM 1216 allows for 50 gallons per inch of internal pipe diameter per mile 
per day. Will this portion of the spec be modified to reflect the ASTM? 
Response:  No changes to the specification. 
 
 

7. Page 73-14, “If any of the service connections leak water between the host pipe and the 
installed liner, the connection mainline interface shall be sealed to provide a water tight 
connection. There is not a bid item for grouting of services. Please add a line item for 
grouting services.  
Response:  No grouting of services will be performed as part of this project. 
 
 

8. Will bypass ramps be required at every home if we use a lay flat hose for bypass 
pumping? 
Response:  See Page 72-6, BY-PASS PUMPING 
 

9. In order to install the bypass pumping, we will likely have to trench the road and 
intersections and bury it. Can you provide a specification for how The City of Dublin 
would like to restore the pavement? 
Response:  City of Dublin preference in Phase I of the sanitary sewer lining 
project will be to use the existing storm sewer facilities to assist in by-pass 
pumping.  
 

10. Do you have a list of the manholes with their corresponding depth measurements? 
Response:  Manhole rehabilitation removed from the project. 
 

11. Is there manhole rehabilitation and if so what manholes, how many VF and what 
product? The invitation to bid states sewer lining and manhole rehabilitation. 
Response:  Manhole rehabilitation removed from the project. 
 

12. Is chemical grouting of laterals required for this project? 
Response:  No  
 

PLAN CLARIFICATIONS 
 
2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining, Phase I plan documents indicate sanitary sewer line segments: 
1740(42-inch) and 1741(42-inch) to be lined. These line segments shall not be lined and were 
not included in the Bid Schedule, Page 27-1 and Page 27-2. No change in quantities. 
 
 
http://dublinohiousa.gov/bids-and-requests-for-proposals/ 
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*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
 
 
 
 
Addendum Approved By:  
                                                   Paul A. Hammersmith, PE  10-24-2014 
                                                   Director of Engineering/City Engineer     Date 
 

*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
 

Terminus for Addendum No. 1 
Certification by Bidder 

 
Bidder shall sign and date one copy of this Addendum No. 1 and submit with his proposal as 
evidence of receipt and evaluation of same in his bid analysis. 
         
 Signed:        Date:     
 
Company:             
































































